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March 28, 1951

Dr. Alexander Hollaender
Director, Biology Division
Oak Ridge National Laboratory
P.O. Box P
Oak Ridge, Tennesgee

Dear Dr. Hollaender:
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Thanks very much for the invitation to attend the
biology research conference on April 12 and 13.

I would like very much to attend but due to the
fact that both Dr. Dunham and Dr. Tuttle will be
away at that time, I will be unable to attend.

Sincerely yours,

George Ae Hardie, UD.

Asst. to Chief (Industrial Health)
Medical Branch
Division of Biology amd Medicine
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